Gabi Head-Gray

From: Gabi Head-Gray

Sent: 07 September 2023 14:50

To: Planning and Approvals North Hub (DELWP)

Subject: RE: Notification of a Section 72 planning permit amendment application to the land owner - Crown
Allotment 2017, Parish of Changue East

Attachments: Att 2 - WHITE HORSE VILLAGE - _WHV11-14 - TP - Rev J.pdf

To whom it may concern,

Following my previous email, Grollo Group has lodged a planning permit application to amend planning permit
201529926-6 under Section 72 of the Planning and Environment Act 1987.

The application relates to land at Crown Allotment 2017 (referred to as ‘Parcel 2017’) which forms part of the White
Horse Village (the ‘Study Area’ or “‘WHV’) in Mount Buller. A certificate of title is attached.

It is proposed to amend the permit preamble and endorsed plans to replace the Café / restaurant building with four
Chalets (Proposal) within the original development footprint of Parcel 2017. All other works and activities under the
existing permit and endorsed plans will remain unchanged.
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Kind regards,

From: Gabi Head-Gray <GHead-Gray@biosis.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 7:52 PM

To: Planning and Approvals North Hub (DELWP) <P&A.north@delwp.vic.gov.au>

Subject: Notification of a Section 72 planning permit amendment application to the land owner - Crown Allotment 2017,
Parish of Changue East



To whom it may concern,

Grollo Group is lodging a planning permit application to amend planning permit 201529926-6 under Section 72 of the
Planning and Environment Act 1987.

The application relates to land at Crown Allotment 2017 (referred to as ‘Parcel 2017’) which forms part of the White
Horse Village (the ‘Study Area’ or “‘WHV’) in Mount Buller. A certificate of title is attached.

It is proposed to amend the permit preamble and endorsed plans to replace the Café / restaurant building with four
Chalets (Proposal) within the original development footprint of Parcel 2017. All other works and activities under the
existing permit and endorsed plans will remain unchanged.

Please find attached a copy of the amended plans to be endorsed.

Please take this email as notification to the owner of the land (Minister for Environment and Climate Action) that Grollo
Group is submitting a Section 72 planning permit amendment application for the proposal as explained above.

Regards,
Gabi Head-Gray she/her

Environmental Planner
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